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RE:  In the Matter of Erick A. Medina, (Unlicensed)
Board of Registration of Psychologists, Docket No. ||| EGNGNGNGE

Jonathan Kamens:

Thank you for the information that you provided to the Board of Registration of Psychologists.
A copy of your complaint, referenced above, was sent to Erick Medina who was required to
respond in writing and did so. After considering this matter on August 13, 2021, the Board
recommended that Mr. Medina be fined in the amount of one thousand dollars for his unlicensed
practice.

Please be advised that on November 22, 2022, the Board counter-signed a Consent Agreement for
a fine (“Agreement™) in order to resolve the complaint referenced above. Therefore, as of the effective
date of the Agreement, November 22, 2022, the Board has fined Mr. Medina which is not subject to
reconsideration or judicial review. If you would like a copy of the Agreement you can complete a
request form by going to: https://www.mass.gov/forms/dpl-public-records-requests or you can
contact the Division of Occupational Licensure’s Records Access Officer (RAO) at:
DPL.RAO(@state.ma.us.

Thank you again for bringing this matter to the Board’s attention.

Regards,

Jodi A. Greenburg,
Prosecuting Counsel
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